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Property Insurance

Proposal Form

“

”

Completing this form

 

You must provide full, accurate, and true answers to all questions listed below. Material 
facts which you know or ought to know should be fully and accurately disclosed.  
Failure to do so may result in rejecting your claim and/or terminating the insurance 
policy from inception.
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1. Proposer details

2. Building/Interest details

 

  

 To: 
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2. Building/Interest details (continued)
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2. Building/Interest details (continued)

3. Activity/Hazard details

 

 

 
  No

                     

 

                         

 

 
  No

 

          
 
  No
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3. Activity/Hazard details (continued)

4. Protection details

 

 

         
 
  No

 

 

 
  No

                     

 

 

 
  No

 
  No

 
  No

 
  No

 
  No

 
  No

 
  No

 
  No
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I/We hereby declare that the statements/information given by me/us in the Proposal Form are full, 
accurate and true. It is hereby understood and agreed that the statements, answers and particulars 
provided in this Proposal Form and as per the attachments are the basis on which the insurance 

in the statements, answers or particulars in this Proposal Form is incorrect, untrue, inaccurate, 
misrepresented or non-disclosed in any material respect, ADNIC shall have no liability under the 
insurance policy and/or shall have the right to terminate the insurance policy from inception.

  
 

    20     

Note:

Declaration

6/7

 

 

4. Protection Details (continued)

5. Insurance history

ix) Gaseous extinguishing systems ?    Yes           No
x) Explosion protection/detection systems? 

   Yes           Noxi) Any other (pls. specify): 

 

 

 

c. Do you practice the following:

i) Please enclose copy of valid Civil Defense Certificate for all locations

b. Valid Civil Defense Certificate

 ii) Are all Civil Defense Certificates valid?

    (please note that the cover will only be confirmed upon receipt of a valid 
Civil Defense Certificate)

If no, please provide reasons

i) Take stock at least once a year?    Yes         

 

 

 

 

 

 

  No

 

   Yes           No

ii) Maintain proper set of accounts?    Yes           No

iii)    Yes           No

iv) Backup facility for above (iii) in an outside location?    Yes           No

a. Is the premises proposed for insurance currently insured by another insurer?     Yes         
 
  No

 If Yes, please provide: 

i) Insurer’s name: 

ii) Policy No.: 

iii) Sum insured: 

b. Was the premises proposed for insurance insured earlier by another insurer?     Yes         
 
  No

 If Yes, please provide: 

i) Insurer’s name: 

ii) Policy No.: 

iii) Sum insured: 

c. Have you ever sustained a loss by any of the following perils during the last 5 years?  

   Yes         
 
  No

 Fire; Lightning; Riots; Strikes, Malicious Acts; Storm, Tempest; Flood; Earthquake; Impact Damage; 

details of Wind and Earthquake Resistance of the building(s) considered for the construction).

 If Yes, provide details of the loss(es): 

 

d. Has insurance been declined, canceled or not renewed in respect of the proposed premises? 

    Yes         
 
  No

e. On whose recommendation have you approached ADNIC? 

 

In compliance with UAE Cabinet Decision No. 24, 2012 regarding regulation
of Civil Defense services in UAE, our policy is subject to receipt of valid Fire
Hazards and Safety Certificate issued by the General Directorate of Civil Defense.
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I/We hereby declare that the statements/information given by me/us in the Proposal Form are full, 
accurate and true. It is hereby understood and agreed that the statements, answers and particulars 
provided in this Proposal Form and as per the attachments are the basis on which the insurance 
policy is being issued/effected. If after the insurance policy is effected, it is found that any fact 
in the statements, answers or particulars in this Proposal Form is incorrect, untrue, inaccurate, 
misrepresented or non-disclosed in any material respect, ADNIC shall have no liability under the 
insurance policy and/or shall have the right to terminate the insurance policy from inception.
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Note:

Declaration


	C  0COG: 
	D  FFTGUU  EQORNGVG NQECVKQP: 
	E  2 1  QZ: 
	F  QDKNG 0Q: 
	G  CPFNKPG 0Q: 
	H  OCKN CFFTGUU: 
	I  2TQHGUUKQP QT PCVWTG QH DWUKPGUU: 
	J  CPM  ãPCPEG EQ  QT OQTVICIGG  KH CRRNKECDNG: 
	K   WKNFKPI: 
	KK   5VQEMU GTEJCPFKUG: 
	KKK  CEJKPGT   2NCPV: 
	KX  1HãEG GSWKROGPV: 
	X   WTPKVWTG   KZVWTGU: 
	XK  1VJGT KVGOU  RNGCUG URGEKH: 
	XKK  QUU QH 4GPV: 
	XKKK  6QVCN: 
	D  PPWCN VWTPQXGT ITQUU RTQãVU: 
	E  PFGOPKV RGTKQF: 
	F  2TQRQUGF KPUWTCPEG RGTKQF  TQO: 
	To: 
	5VTGGV 4QCF: 
	2NQV 0Q: 
	WKNFKPI PCOG: 
	NQQT 0Q   U: 
	0GCTGUV NCPFOCTM: 
	KV: 
	QWPVT: 
	GQ EQQTFKPCVGU: 
	K   TQPV: 
	KK   CEM: 
	KKK  GHV: 
	KX   4KIJV: 
	I   KXG HWNN PCOG QH VJG RTQRTKGVQT QYPGT QH VJG DWKNFKPI QH VJG RTGOKUGU: 
	J   QY QNF KU VJG DWKNFKPI: 
	K   QY OCP TQQOU FQ QW QEEWR: 
	L   TG VJG TQQOU EQPPGEVGF  UKFG D UKFG QT UGRCTCVGF: 
	M   QY NQPI JCXG QW QEEWRKGF VJG RTGOKUGU: 
	N   CXG QW ECTTKGF QWV DWUKPGUU KP CP QVJGT RTGOKUGU: 
	TKEM QPETGVG: Off
	9QQF 6KODGT: Off
	GVCN 5JGGVU: Off
	1VJGT  URGEKH: Off
	TKEM QPETGVG_2: Off
	9QQF 6KODGT_2: Off
	GVCN 5JGGVU_2: Off
	1VJGT  URGEKH_2: Off
	Q   QY OCP UVQTU FQGU VJG DWKNFKPI JCXG  KPENWFKPI DCUGOGPV  CVVKE  RQFKWO  CPF NQHV KH CP: 
	R   9JCV KU VJG EQXGTGF CTGC HQT VJG ITQWPF äQQT: 
	US OGVGTU: 
	GU: Off
	No: Off
	H GU  YJCV KU VJG OCVGTKCN ENCFFKPI HQT VJG DCNEQP ICNNGT XGTCPFCJ: Off
	9QQF 6KODGT_3: Off
	GVCN 5JGGVU_3: Off
	1VJGT  URGEKH_3: Off
	TKEM QPETGVG_3: 
	U  9JCV KU VJG VRG QH KPUWNCVKQP OCVGTKCN KP VJG TQQH CPF YCNN CTGCU KPVGTKQT VQ VJG DWKNFKPI: Off
	27 QCO: Off
	4QEM 9QQN: Off
	KPGTCN 9QQN: Off
	1VJGT  URGEKH_4: Off
	9QQF 6KODGT_4: 
	undefined: 
	C  9JCV CEVKXKV  OCPWHCEVWTKPI QT UGTXKEGU  CTG ECTTKGF QP CV VJG RTGOKUGU: 
	D  GUETKDG VJG RTQEGUU GU  ECTTKGF QWV UVGR D UVGR  H TGSWKTGF CVVCEJ C UGRCTCVG UJGGV  UKIPGF CPF FCVGF: 
	KK: 
	KKK: 
	KX: 
	GU_2: Off
	No_2: Off
	undefined_2: 
	H GU  RTQXKFG FGVCKNU QH VJG IGPGTCVQT RQYGT UWRRN: 
	GU_3: Off
	No_3: Off
	0COG QH 2TQRQUGT: 
	5KIPGF CV: 
	QP VJKU: Off
	undefined_3: Off
	FC QH: Off
	undefined_4: Off
	20: Off
	undefined_5: 
	5KIPCVWTG QH RTQRQUGT: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Text7: 
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Text10: 
	Text11: 
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Text18: 
	Text19: 
	Text20: 
	Text21: 
	Text22: 
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Off
	Check Box39: Off
	Check Box40: Off
	Check Box41: Off
	Check Box42: Off
	Text43: 
	Check Box44: Off
	Check Box45: Off
	Text46: 
	Check Box47: Off
	Check Box48: Off
	Check Box49: Off
	Check Box50: Off
	Check Box51: Off
	Check Box52: Off
	Check Box53: Off
	Check Box54: Off
	Check Box55: Off
	Check Box56: Off
	Text57: 
	Text58: 
	Text59: 
	Check Box60: Off
	Check Box61: Off
	Text62: 
	Text63: 
	Text64: 
	Check Box65: Off
	Check Box66: Off
	Text67: 
	Text68: 
	Check Box69: Off
	Check Box70: Off
	Text71: 
	Text72: 
	Text73: 
	Text8: 


